Obtained by UndeadFOIA

E(E)
o6
From: s
Sent: Frifiay, August 3, 2018 5:35 PM
To: |l?:,nth. {(bX7)C) |(BH) (FBI)
Subject: Accepted: (U//FOUO) NDCA/DARPA Conference Call



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(0}(6} l
(b)(6),
N7 From: I I(CYD) (FBDI(D_(b‘J, L)C), oI IE]
'Q)rtb) Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 7:38 PM
To: |(3Z('3) |
Subject: Accepted| (b)(S)[’FBI-IOD Meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

{b)(6)
From: |(D)(6'.(D).'TFIC). BITIHE) I(OTD) (CON)IibJ(b‘I.(b,’!‘l:J:C). EIE)
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2016 11:03 AM
Subject: Accepted:| (B)(6)[FBI-IOD Meeting




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b) (5}

From: P“':"()

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 8:34 AM

To: [£)E). BI7ACL X7 kYD) (CON)

Subject: Accepted: DARPA Brief to Director Godbold



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(bX(6)

From: 1!

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4.27 PM
To: |{P)E1. (RX7NHE) {(DO) (FBY)
Subject: Accepted: DARPA



Obtained by UndeadFOIA
IE) J

b)(E)

From: I |

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 6:02 PM
To 5 Jnso)

Subject: Accepted: DARPA meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

6]

From: [L)e)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 6:34 PM

To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: DARPA Project Intro and Coordination Meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(h)iE)

From: (0I(6)

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 11:39 AM

To: Donald.Freese@ic.fbi.gov

Subject: Accepted: Director Freese / DARPA Discussion Follow-up



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

OIE)
From: (PIB) |

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:04 AM

To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: Director Freese /Meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

‘r‘)(ﬁj

From: [©re) I

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 4.08 PM

To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: Director Freese / Way Forward and Project Management Options

Discussion



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b3[6)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

I(Dx(’} I
Thursday, June 29, 2017 3:35 PM
|Lt)'[3’,'. (BTHC) |(CYD) (CON)
Accepted: Enhance Attribution Briefing for SC Godbold




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

I(b)(*}ﬂ I
From: [X0)
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 5:28 PM
To: [a’b)(ﬁ-) {LI(7IC) I(CYD) (CON)
Subject: Accepted: Enhanced Attribution Program Collaboration



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

E106) I
From: (Pd]
Sent: Mon_day, November 19, 2018 11:51 AM
To: [EE1 XN [(DO) (FBI)
Subject: Accepted: FBI DARPA Meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

|,’h)|E] |

T TS | |(cYD) (con [PIE PITIE] XTIE]
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:01 PM
Subject: Accepted: FW:I"b:'(a‘ |SETA farewell lunch

1



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[(b)IG) |
(b)(€)
(h)j) PO I I(CYD ) (CON) | (0)(B), (oi(7 (DY NIE)
(10 sant: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:14 AM
To: [(b)(6) I
Subject: Accepted: FW: |} SETA farewell lunch



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(E)

From:

Sent:

To: |‘l-:’ 1)

Subject: Accepted: FW:|(DIVZ'; [DOJ Meeting



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(5)
Fioin [EETBICL BN |(cyD) (CONEIe) I BN TTE)
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 8:22 AM
Subject: Accepted: FW: EA Brief to NSD



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(5)

From: Et_)‘:[') 7Ty, (b)) |(AT) (FBI](m'i"i-l'b)-’J*U BT
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:09 AM

To: (1]

Subject: Accepted: FW: GT EA Site visit



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

ib)(6) I

From: fbkx(o BITCY, oM7)
Sent: -

To:

Subject: Accepted: GT EA Site visit



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

I(b)-:o;. ]
Feoi [PELENCIENE |gH) ()P BIOCLENE |
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 11:06 AM
To: |(b)16} |
Subject: Accepted: GT EA Site visit

1



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

b)ie)

From: : AT) (FB|)|be(D ITNIC), D7)
Sent: Frlday, October 5, 2018 4:34 PM

To: |r )ie) |

Subject: Accepted: GT EA Site visit



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(5] I

From: L“Q (IR B)I7) |(WF) (FBI)rE)'G RS RIDIE] I
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:55 PM

To: [F16) |

Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/ FBI

When: Feb 12, 2018 2:15:00 PM
Where: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(B)
From: IEQIIC.."(u.x')('v..:b),.'; I(WF) (FBI (D)), (bYTIC), D)TNE) ]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:47 PM
To: Ig’b'}(f‘?l
Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/ FBI

When: Feb 12, 2018 2:15:00 PM
Where: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(0](6)

From: I‘:’l-.“’- [EIAC), (BI(1) I(WF) (FBI*DJ[GV D), DS
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 1:00 PM

To: [(b(5) |

Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/ FBI

When: Feb 12, 2018 2:15:00 PM
Where: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

hI6)

From: o) ]

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:51 PM

To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

b)(6)

From: [PIE] |

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 3:48 PM

To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[tD?(t”-t J

From: ||[:jnl'6)

Sent: Thursdgy, _June 7, 2018 2:07 AM
To: |{BIE1. (BIAIE) YD) (CON)
Subject: Accepted: NCIUTF In-processing

D60: DARPA's 60th Anniversary Symposium

Sept. 5-7 2018 - Washington, D.C.

Join us to explore DARPA's next 60 years Register now at:
https://D60.DARPA . MIL



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(67(6)
From Do

Sent Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:10 PM
To: RIGfAL (CYD) (CON)
Subject: Accepted: NCHUTF In-Processing



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

ToI0)

From: I(b:(6',~

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 243 PM
To: |[226). (oK TXC) fcYD) (CON)
Subject: Accepted: NCUTF In-Processing



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6)
Frome I(D:(b‘). (B)(7HC), (N7 )E] |(OGC) (FBl)I'b:'(m- DRGSR I
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 2:04 PM
To: [R)e) |
Subject: Automatic reply: EA introduction

{bi(B),
(LMT)
e (o W T
I will have limited access to e-mail during this time. If you need immediate assistance, please contact Acting Unit (,'hief
I Ia (b)6), (BI(7HT),

(MY

I am currently out of the office on travel until May 1.

< Thanks.

g

(b)(6)
(b)7)

(R



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[(GIGH

Subject: Canceled:FBI—lOD Meeting

Location: 675 09-400 Medium Conference Room (Top Secret)
Start: Wed 12/21/2016 10:00 AM

End: Wed 12/21/2016 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

. by6)
Organizer: i

Required Attendeed!>(®) EI(/)C) DI HOD) (FBI)
Optional Attendees("[") DI 07 [CyD) (FBI)PIEL BXTIC) BITE ™ [[OTD) (CON)

(b)(6]

Resources: 675 09-400 Medium Conference Room (Secret)
Importance: High

(b3(E), (b)(7)

(C), (b)7)

=\

Let’s plan on meeting at DARPA (675 North Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114). Visitor instructions can be
found at http://www .darpa.mil/palicy/visitor-information. You can use me as your POC on the day of the meeting.
Clearance passing information is below (and in the Visitor Information link):

For collateral-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to DARPA at (703) 528-3655 or send it via encrypted
email to: VWC@DARPA.mil. Via JPAS, the requesting FSO may send a visit request using the SMO Code: DDAAUSA4.

For SCl-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to the SSO at 703-812-1995 (secure) or 703-528-3655
(unclassified). You may also send your SCl visit requests as follows:

Via JWICS, the requesting SSO may send a message with the visit information to SSO DARPA.
Via JPAS, the requesting SSO may send a visit request using the SMO Code DDAAUS2.

Regards

Systems Engineering and Technical Assistance
DARPA 120

work: +FD)’6)—|
blackberry: +/2/(%) |
NIPR:darpa.miI
SIPR: Ddarpa.smil.mil

JWICS:darpa.ic.gov




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

b)), (b)(7)

Cl (b

From: L Lovp) (cony

To: (0(0) i) GI7ICT, (BXIE) |
Subject: Canceled: NCIJTF In-Processing

Importance: High

Calendar holder for NCUTF IN-Processing.

DARPA 120

(bl(6}, (BY7NC), (ITIHE)

(hl{6) J@darpa.mil <mailtof b)ib) Jadarpa.mil>
((bJis), W7 NC (BIETHE

(D16 elfib)iB) {(DARPA)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)€)

Subject: DARPA Brief to Director Godbold
Lotatlon: [EYe). BRI B |

Start: Tue 7/18/2017 10:30 AM

End: Tue 7/18/2017 12:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

organizer: I(h‘mJ B)7HC), (DITHE] (CYD) (CON)

Please see FBINET for additional Details.



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6)

Subject: DARPA

Location: [R)6). (BITAC]. (BX7)NE) |

Start: Mon 11/26/2018 3:00 PM
End: Mon 11/26/2018 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: (ONE). [BITNED. (BRI I(DO) (FBI)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: R ADUNSORTT eyD) {CON)
Sent: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 13:49:06 +0000
To: (b))
subject: V), GG, B DE)

(b)6), ()7}
B (C1.08,_

(DXB). (D)7 M)fh )(B), (bX7)C), (B) |is now sct for next Thursday I will be out that day and most likely Friday as well.

{C), (bX7) firaYi=i)
1 -,

[ XN e ]

7,

DARPA 120

(D)(6), (BYNC), (BIFAE]

(b)E) ctr@darpa.mil
ctr@darpa.smil.mil
cir@darpa.ic.gov
(B)(E), (DI NCY, (Y TE)

(b)(R) |DARPA)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b))
From [F)0) |
Sent Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:15 PM
To: [Br®). BXC) fcYp) (con)
Subject: Declined: NCUTF In-Processing



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

EFrom: |ilrint)

Sent: Thu, 17 Mar 2016 10:00:31 -0400
To: [£)€). O YD) (CON)
Subject: Downstairs

! - |[we're downstairs.




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(Di(e]

From:

Sent: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 15:12:05 -0400
To: Danald W. (CYD) Freese (FBI)
Subject: Downstairs

Don, I'm downstairs but noone's here to escort me up.



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b))
From:
Sent: Mon, 26 Sep 2016 13:33:54 -0400
To: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)
Cc: |Di(5] |
Subject: EA brief
Don,

I hope all is well with you.

Early in the summer. we had discussed a joint presentation about the partnership and the program. Are we still
planning to do that?
Best,

(D(6)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [2©). CITXC]L D7) KeyD) (CON)

Sent: Wed, 22 Aug 2018 15:08:01 +0000

To: I(b}(S) | (b)(B), (b)(7)
A &Y ADYT)

Subject: FBI Help Desk #| o | iE)

(0)6)

FBI Helpdesk #, just in case

() (6}, (b)(7)
<l SR ey
Y

O St~ DARPAT2O
H Ky (B)EY, (BI7TIC), (PR TIE)

\ ()6} DARPA)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(0)(B)
Subject: FBI Huntsville Follow up (Conference Call)
Location: 09-011
Start: Fri 11/9/2018 11:15 AM
End: Fri 11/9/2018 12:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

(}(5)

Organizer:

Required Attendees] (b)(6)pgatech.edu;|”™

[B)6), (DI(TYC). (L)TNE) |

(b)(6) @ gmail.com;

I(h)(ﬁ) {B)(7I(C), (BYTXE) I

: B0
Conference line{"""™

Access codefTT ]

Leader code:[TT7 ]



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(a1 (b AMC) (b7
g B ievp) (con)
Wed, 22 Aug 2018 15:04:27 +0000
I:bhﬁ) ]

FBI OWA -- Updated

(b)8), b){7})

|(h);ﬁ), ORI

(C), (DIFY-...
ik

|
(b)), (b))

b=t DARPA 120

(DIG), (BYNICT), BIINE)

(D)(E) wdarpa.mil
()(8), (b)(7)C), (L)TNE) 1
(Di(B] (DARPA)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

Erams Eglﬁi o37I(C), (b)(7) (CYD) (CON)
Sent: Wed, 22 Aug 2018 15:03:46 +0000
To: [ore) |
Subject: FBI OWA

|Il’)r‘F?'.(ﬁ:(7)(C'.Ih)ZT)(F) |

(b)6), YT
(C), (bXT)
Fl



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6)
Subject: FW: (U//FOUQ) NDCA/DARPA Conference Call
Start: Tue 8/7/2018 2:00 PM
End: Tue 8/7/2018 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: [1R)E), (BYNIC), (BN7)E) — |(BH) (FBI)

p)E) (D7)

-----Original Appointment----- o EC ]l—.'v{'b')ﬁ)
Fromd PO} (ML MIE) aH) (FBI) ) Ty
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 4:27 PM PO il
TogP)B). PI7C). OI7XE)  [(BH) (FBI); [BIE) @darpa,mn] |(AT) (|:B|)1(s;(s;, BN TIC), 7 IE] |
(BH) (|:B|)I(b"(5'1.(b)!.7)(C'). (b)(7)(E) I(BH) (FBI);[BI5) |

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO) NDCA/DARPA Conference Call

When: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

Good afternoon,

The unclassified conference call has been set for Tuesday, August 7 at 2:00 pm EST (1:00 pm CST).
(L)(6), LIFHC), (BITNE)

| have also emailed you all a Skype/Lync invitation on the red side that we can use, if needed.
Have a great weekend!
|EE)\E) LIFIC), (b)(T) |

Operational Support Technician

FBI Birmingham/Huntsville RA

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO




(b)(B), (b)(7)
(CJ, (bX7)
fF]

(b8}, (b)7)

=l

(C), (bX7)._

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

Eiaia [ETETETIETETT | cyp) (CON)
Sent: Thu, 22 Jun 2017 16:19:19 +0000
To: I{b'ﬂje) |

Subject: FW: ACD Update

(b))

. Sorry, I couldn't decrypt the message. I can't use my CAC here. | will be back at DARPA tomorrow.

"~ From{b)E) | [mailto{(E)E) ladarpa.mil]

Seni: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:46 PM
Tog JCYD) (CONDIG!. DY AC) BN |
Subject: FW: ACD Update

From|!(®)

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:45:40 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
TofETE) 1

Ce:[Pe) ]

Subject: Re: ACD Update




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

:h:llf:)
Subject: Fw: Director Freese /[ """’ PHONECCN
Location: | (b)B)}Cell: | (b)(6)
Start: Fri 10/28/2016 11:00 AM
End: Fri 10/28/2016 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)
()6}, ()T}

(C), (BXT)
)= E.

oj(B)

Director Freese will be in transit from various meetings, but will call at his office. Please advise if

time does not suffice on"”" schedule.

kontact info:
Office{"X®) |
Cell:21® |
Director Freese contact info:
Cell: 817-988-8407

Office: 703-633-4761




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6)
Subject: FW{___— }DARPA-I20 Meeting (b)(3):50
Location: 675 North Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114, 13900 o gs_.tg 3;105
=>eClon
Public Law
Start: Tue 1/17/2017 10:00 AM
End: Tue 1/17/2017 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: ik
(b)(B), (b}
(3):50
e
Section & o s A
Public La{)v_\ ldp_;r%nSS 05
From; [")") Public Law
Sent;: Friday, January 6, 2017 6:37:56 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 3
To: [(b)6)
(bX6) I
B |
Cc: EYE) T —._JONO) |
[ o ———— (b)(3)50
Sub]ect| [DARPA-IZO Meetmg _US.C, 3605
When: Seglnjl 6‘ '
Where: 675 North Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 222032114, 13-900 sa” g
Usc., e
3605 - :
Spcr} on B
Public La»\k": &6 %

The meeting agenda is:

1000-1015 Visitor Control

Siz: 3605

1015-1100

1100-1130 LADS

1130-1200 Memex + XD3

1200-1300 Lunch (people can bring lunch back and have a working lunch)
1300-1330 VET

1330-1400 Protecting Networks

Regards,

Systems Engineering and Technical Assistance

DARPA 120

work: BT ]
blackberry: (b)) ]
NIPR:[(b)E) [@darpa.mil
SIPR: Ddarpa.smil.mil
JwIcsq(biE] darpa.ic.gov

Section 6
Public Law



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [2XC. BIAL)L B 1 eyp) (CON)

Sent: Thu, 2 Feb 2017 19:11:32 +0000

To: 0] |
Subiect: (b)(6), lb)(—”(:) {(bI(T)E) I

Here are notes form yesterday's meeting.

(b)ia). (BI(7 (), (b)(T)E)

(b)(8], (BT)_.-

(C), (OXT)
(F)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: (b)(6)

Sent: ue, ec 4:24:34 -0500

To: b)), (B)(7I(C), (bYT)E) |
Cc: b)(5) |

Subject: introduction

Classification;: UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

(o)(B) J)BI. (B)7)C), )TNE) |

TiC
(0)(B), ) 7NC), (BNTIE)

Best,

(bI(B]

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)
675 N Randolph Street
Arlington, VA 22203

oI (B)

(T

(NIPR)RE) (@darpa.mil
(SIPR) adarpa.smil.mil

(J WICS](N(RZ I('Ddax_pa.ic.gov




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

B
Subject: Meeting w/ FBI
Location: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203
Start: Mon 2/12/2018 2:15 PM
End: Maon 2/12/2018 3:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
(0(6), [ Recurrence: (none)
(O, (b)F) me
(F VR
Organizer: R I
Required Attendee [ FIRIC). (U7 AT, CXTIEY |675 09-400 Medium Conference

Room (TS/SAR)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(1G]
Subject: Meeting w/ FBI
Location: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203
Start: Maon 2/12/2018 2:15 FM
End: Mon 2/12/2018 3:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: A -
Required Attendeed(")") (D7), (D)7 1675 09-500 Small Conference Room (TS/SAP/SCI) el




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

BIE]
Subject: Meeting w/ FBI
Location: 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203
Start: Maon 2/12/2018 2:15 FM
End: Mon 2/12/2018 3:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: I"'h:'(:ﬂ;: I
Required Attendees|"/(") [e)e). (BI7XC) (R)TNE) |




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)lg)

Subject: NCIJTF In-processing

Location: NCUTF -- 14360 Newbrook Dr, Chantilly, VA 2015
Start: Maon 6/11/2018 4:.00 PM

End: Maon 6/11/2018 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: [DXE) (bH7KC |(CYD) (CON)

(b)i6)

I' will meet you in the lobby and being you up to the appointment.

[.]

(b)(B), (5)(7)
(C)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6)
Subject: NCUTF In-Processing
Location: NCUTF
Start: Thu 6/14/2018 9:30 AM
End: Thu 6/14/2018 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: I_}F_‘lb) (RI(AXC], (bX7) FCYD) (CON)
(ib)(5]

Calendar holder for NCIJTF IN-Processing.
l(;lgz'g)‘.(as(?}(k?u(b) |
DARPA 120
(B)(B), (B)(TYC), (BY7)E)

(b)[G) [i’fdarpa.mil
()6), (DI T, (DI FIE) |
(b)(E) (DARPA)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

{)(5]

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: Ping

Pong



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)
Sent: Wed, 2 Mar 2016 08:11:03 -0500
To: [®E)
VR YT, G TIC) N7 [(CYD) (OGA)
C A0 .
(C), (bX7) Subject: RE: ACD (B)(6). (017
AN e ACH D)
Hi[ ] iR
You can send them to our jfgallagheri@fbi.ic.gov and| s ]
Thanks
(U)

Joseph F. Gallagher
Deputy Director

National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force
EEI(G) ), ()7

ONCUEI0) BRI BN ]
FBINCt]EI0), BIIC), GITXE ]

b)(6). (b)(7) -—---Original Message-----

(
EE:““’W’)--. . From:[2®) lwdarpa.mil
b

-Sent: Tuesday. March 01, 2016 12:45 PM

b)6). (07} TofBREL |
CLOK) = [CYD)(0GA); Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)
. Subject: Re: ACD

—
— =

p|ease send Joe the ACD slides on the high side.
Thanks,

(0)(B)

DARPA/Information Innovation Office

675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114
Tel:[0] Cel:[T115) Fax:lfb)(v’a |
(D)(E) 7 darpa.mil /7 [(b)(6) fodarpa.smil.mil /|bi(5) wdarpa.ic.gov
p p rpa.ic.g
On Mar 1, 2016, at 6:56 AM, "Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)"|?X5) (B)I7)C). (IHE] |wrote:
> 1400 works for us, we'll see you then. Thanks
>
>(U)

> Joseph F. Gallagher

> Deputy Director

> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force
>A(b6), (IS, (b))

J(E)

> UNet|(B)E]. BIl7XCIL (b)THE)

> FBINet|B)(6), (b)(7)C), (b){7)(E)
>




(b)), (B)(T)
(Ch (bYT.._

=1

(b)(6), (B)(7)

IF

(CJ, (XA

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

P Original Message-----

> From{®5) I&Jdama.mil]

“>.Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 4:06 PM

>To: Gdlld}:ht:l Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)
>Cef 5 |(CYD) (OGA)
> Subject: Re: ACD

>

> 2pm or later would be better, but I can probably make 1pm work.
>
>{ib)6)
2
= DARPA/Information Innovation Office

> 675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114

> Tel: |(b)6) | Cel|B)E) JFax:{(bi(6) |

1W—pdarpa.mil /darpa.smil.mil /[(}(E) wdarpa.ic.gov
57

>

>

>On Feb 29, 2016, at 2:19 PM, "Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD)(TFO)"rol (6], (B)7HC), LITI(E) |
> wrote;

>

>>Would 1300 work for you?

>>

>>(U)

>> Joseph F. Gallagher

>> Deputy Director

>> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force
>=(0)(8), PIHC], (b))
> E)
> UNet oI, [BIICT, I E]

>> FBINetb)6). (Bb)(7I(C). (b)XTE) |

>>

>>

>>

>> —---Original Message-----

>> From:|{b)(6) - (i(B] [cdarpa.mil]

"> Sent: Monday, February 29. 2016 10:23 AM

>>To: Gal]agher Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)
>> Ce:| (CYD) (OGA)
>> Subject: Re: ACD

>>

>>No problem. How is your Wednesday afternoon?
==

NG
>
>> DARPA/Information Innovation Office

>> 675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 2220 -2

>> Tel: [m (5) Cel:|(b){

>>Iﬂ))|'\i-ij l(darpa.lm 5) @darpa.smil.mil /|(OJ(6? l@darpajc.gm'
>>

>>

>> On Feb 29, 2016, at 7:55 AM, "Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)"[P)E) BITICT (B)7)E) |
>> wrote:

>>
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>>> Hi [(PXE)

>>> Sorry for the delay in getting back, what would be a good time for you this week to meet?
>>>

>=>(U)

=>>> Joseph F. Gallagher

>>> Deputy Director

>>> thional Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force
S>> COAE) |(desk)
> (cell)

>>> UNet]0)(5). (0)i7)(E) |
>>> FBINelI J8) L)(7I(E) ]

P

>
>>> -----Original Message-----
>>> From: [B)€) [mailto|{B)(5) ledarpa.mil]

>>> Sent: Wednesday. February 24,2016 2:17 PM

>>> To: Gallagher, Joseph F. (CYD) (TFO)

>>> Subject: ACD

>>>

>>>m when would be a good time for me to come over and discuss ACD capabilities and a way forward?
s
>>> Thanks for coming today:.
S>>
<~<|(0l(6)

>
>>> DARPA/Information Innnvatinn Office

>>>675 N. Randol h Street. 2203-2114

>>> Tel: | ] Cel{®©) Fax [{0}(0] |

e D [darpa.mil /I?:;:u(ﬁ} P}darpa.smil.mil /|(BXE) odarpa.ic.gov
>

S

>>>
>>
>
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From:. . |(b)E) |

Sent: e Wed, 7 Feb 2018 12:54:24 -0500

To: TSR |(WF) (FBI)

cc: (IB), BT, PN HE] lowe) (eB1); [P
Subject: Re: address

Likewise.

On Feb 7, 2018, at 12:51 PMJ2©): OUXC. U JowF) (FBP!IC! BIACL BE fhyrote:

He [h)ig)

My boss is going to attend as well. She is CCd here. Her name is SSA2(0), (D)[7)(C). (D(7IE] |

Looking forward to Meeting you in person

(ot (0], (b)(7)
“. —==-=- Original message -------- () (5107)
“From: Q&I darpa.mil>.— =
Date: 2/7/18 12:43 PM (GMT-05:00)
L (WF) (FBI)'| ]
Cefibi®) Bdarpa.mil>

. Subject: address

we're at 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203, There's a mall directly across the street,
with a parking entrance around the corner on Glebe Street (it's something like $1 for 3 hours).

I'll see you on Monday at 2:15pm. There is security coming in, so let me know if you'll be
carrying (we can handle it, but just need a heads up). Also, if you need to pass clearances,

(b)(®)]can send instructions; we don't do |C badges, only Visa/Mastercard and American
Express :)

Once you clear security and get a badge, they'll call me. It usually takes 5 minutes (or less, if
there's no line).
Cheers,

1)(E)
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(bJ(B)
From:
Sent: Wed, 7 Feb 2018 12:54:13 -0500
To: TEE). 51 TCLTENTT | W) (FBI)
cc: foie) |
Subject: Re: address

Sounds good, unclass it is.

On Feb 7, 2018, at 12:46 PMIih)(b‘..Lh):")tU). (BIGIS] kWF) (FBI)[ib)(lfsi,(h)(T)H«). (BINE) IWTOtC:

Thanks

| don't need to bring anything. And unless you need my clearances nothing I'm going to
speak of will be above the u/fouo level.

If we need to pass clearances we can do that for a follow on meeting

-mm—---— Orioinal messase ——------
From{"”
EHEL BT Datc:‘ 2/7/’]8}2:4(3 PM (GMT-05:00) S
(Ch, (bXT) To:[PAE) BAANC). BITXE)  |(WF) (FBI)"[PXE) BA7IC) BXNE) |
A W s [a)darpa.mil>
- Subject: address

l(a)darpa.mil>

we're at 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203. There’s a mall directly across the street, with a
parking entrance around the corner on Glebe Street (it’s something like $1 for 3 hours).

I"ll see you on Monday at 2:15pm. There is security coming in, so let me know if you'll be carrying (we
can handle it, but just need a heads up). Also, if you need to pass clearances, an send instructions;
we don’t do IC badges, only Visa/Mastercard and American Express :)

Once you clear security and get a badge. they’ll call me. [t usually takes 5 minutes (or less, if there’s no

line).

Cheers,
(0](6)
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From: [EET BT O] fwF) (FBI)
Sent: Wed, 7 Feb 2018 17:46:29 +0000
To: B

Cc:

Subject: Re:address

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

-------- Original message —------
From: I(b)(e) kvj'darpa.mil>
(bX6), (b)) Date: 2/7/18 12:43 PM (GMT-05:00)
(©). (bX7) ToJEE, BXCLEIE(WF) (FBI)" [P B BrET ]
A I c:[ere [@darpa.mil>
- Subject: address

we’re at 675 N Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203, There’s a mall directly across the street, with a
parking entrance around the corner on Glebe Street (it’s something like $1 for 3 hours).

I’ll see you on Monday at 2:15pm. There is security coming in, so let me know if you'll be carrying (we
can handle it, but just need a heads up). Also, if you need to pass clcaranccs,l(b)’ﬁ) “an send instructions;
we don’t do IC badges, only Visa/Mastercard and American Express :)

Once you clear security and get a badge, they’ll call me. It usually takes 5 minutes (or less. if there’s no
line).

Cheers,
0)(B)
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(L)(6), )(T)
(C) (OXH-... :
F From: .. (£)(6)
Sent: e Tue, 23 Feb 2016 08:45:03 -0500
To: k- A2 [cYD) (CON)
Cc: I‘:b)ie:‘
{b)(B), (0)(7) e = . :
Subject: Re: Agenda - NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA - 02/24/16

(C) [bXT)
(FI

[:| thanks.

Have you passed the names of attendees from your side to)
Thanks,

—

0)(5] (CC'Cd)?

On Feb 23,2016, at 8:14 AM,I(OI'(BI‘- LTI, (I(7I(E) I(CYD) (CON)"I\JJ)'JB)‘(? (TN, (BXE)

wrote:

(D)(0)

Attached you will find the agenda for the NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA occurring on Wednesday,
February 24, 2016. Please do not hesitate to reach out to Director Freese or myself if you should have
any questions.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b))
(‘:)' (b;(?} - I A et v i I

Executive Assistant to Director Donald Freese
National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force (NCIJTF)
Desk: LG}, (bi(7)C),

NSTS (D)(7)(E)
l(b}(ﬁ), )7C), ()7 )E) I

<Agenda - NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA - 02-24-16.pdf>
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(b)(6), (B)(7)

(C) (0
= o
From: [ lcvp) (con)
Sent: Tue, 23 Feb 2016 09:02:45 -0500
To: (B)6)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Agenda - NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA - 02/24/16
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

You are very welcome. We have not yet passed all the names of the attendees to since we still
have a couple of people we need to verify, but we will send her the complete list before noon today.

(b)(6), (b)(7)

(C), (b)7)
= N,

Thank you,

From:[DE] ][mailto:l“’)(‘:‘) {@darpa.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 8:45 AM
ooy o7 ToeflSXD) OXTIC). 07 KCYD) (CON)

(C), (b)) Cc:|(b)ie)
~ .. Subject: Re: Agenda - NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA - 02/24/16
thanks.
Have you passed the names of attendees from your side to|_(R)(8)|(cc'ed)?
Thanks,
BIE

On Feb 23,2016, at 8:14 AM,[FELEINC BIUTETJ(CY D) (CON)" [PI8- BITic] PITiE]

wrotc:

[0)i6)

Attached you will find the agenda for the NCIJTF Executive Brief to DARPA occurring on Wednesday,
February 24, 2016. Please do not hesitate to reach out to Director Freese or myself if you should have
any questions.

o _Thank you,

(b)®), e
CHCTN 2 |
- Executive Assistant to Director Donald Freese
National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force (NCITF)
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<Agenda - NCLITF Executive Brief to DARPA - 02-24-16.pdf>
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From: [(B)X6). R)7NC). (0XT)  K10D) (FBI)

Sent: Thu, 1 Dec 2016 12:34:39 +0000

To: (B16)

cc: (B}, (B)LANE), b)7) CYD) (FBl)itb)(BJ‘ (BXNIC), B)IE) JOTD) (CON)

Subject: RE]_ (®)(6)[FBI-IOD Meeting

Thank you

-------- Original message —-------

From: [/ [ darpa.mil>

Date: 11/30/2016 5:23 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: [P ETICLBTET  (10D) (FBI)[Eer BRTCT BR7E] [Pe

[(EXE) [@darpa.mil>

[(BI(B), B)7HC), (B)(THE) b)), (BIE7NC] (R)I7HE)

oxy o CC e (CYLD) (EBI) I |
(C), (bX7) (OTD) (CONY"I®Y6), B)/TC] PXTIE) |
=~ Subject:] ™®|FBI-TOD Mecting

i

Let’s plan on meeting at DARPA (675 North Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114). Visitor
instructions can be found at http://www.darpa.mil/policy/visitor-information. You can use me as your
POC on the day of the meeting. Clearance passing information is below (and in the Visitor Information
link):

For collateral-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to DARPA at (703) 528-3655 or send it
via encrypted email to: VWC@DARPA.mil. Via JPAS, the requesting FSO may send a visit request using
the SMO Code: DDAAUSA.

For SCl-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to the SSO at 703-812-1995 (secure) or 703-
528-3655 (unclassified). You may also send your SCI visit requests as follows:

Via JWICS, the requesting SSO may send a message with the visit information to SSO DARPA.

Via JPAS, the requesting SSO may send a visit request using the SMO Code DDAAUS2.

Regards
(0)i6)

Systems Engineering and Technical Assistance
DARPA 120

Work;l(h)‘:ﬁ) I

blackberry](®!(5] |

NIPR[(EE) darpa.mil

sipry{ %) darpa.smil.mil
JWICS:|1]b)(6) F_Ddarpa.ic.gov
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From: CRARS [10D) (FBI)
Sent: Wed, 21 Dec 2016 14:57:57 +0000
To: |lbi(6}
Subject: RE: Angelos/FBI-IOD Meeting

(b]{6)

(D)(B), (B)(7)
) = My apologies, |'ve been out the office and was unable to confirm this meeting and pass clearances, We'll

. need to reschedule it for a later date. | apologize for the late notification.

Fromdarpa.mil [mailtofP¥e) |@darpa.mil] On Behalf OffF)F) |
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:23 PM

ToJENE). BI7IC) |(10D) (FBI);[®)E) |

ce:[ ) (bX7XC) FCYD) (FBI); [EXC) EITIC) {OTD) (CON)

Subject: Angelos/FBI-IOD Meeting

When: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where; 675 09-400 Medium Conference Room (Top Secret)

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
the SMO Code: DDAAUSA4.

For SCl-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to the SSO at 703-812-1995 (secure) or 703-
528-3655 (unclassified). You may also send your SC| visit requests as follows:

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

work{b)(S] |

blackberry:[P/®!

NIPR:darpa.miI
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Sent: Mon 6 Aug 2018 13:07:54 -0400
To: [ s (AT) (FBI)
Subject: Re: Atlanta contact

Great, thanks.

On Aug 6, 2018, at ]2;56’[(0‘1(’3). (b)I7NC), ) HE] KAT) (FB[)I(b)(G), O, (bITHE) |wrotc:

“~There is plenty of parking right in front of the building controlled by security personnel.

-------- Original message --------

From: [PX®) @ darpa.mil>
Date: 8/6/18 11:42 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Im (B), (MTHC), OITIE) I(AT) (FBI)' v|fb )6y, WCH, (b)Y THE) |
_Subject: Re: Atlanta contact
Sure, call- me any tlmc Is there parking on premises, or should I find nearby? (b)IE). (DIT)
(C).4i7)
o b On Aug6 2018, at 11: 39| l(AT) (FBD[PIE LB wrote: 10
=

> The dddICbS 13-3000 Flowers Rd. South, Atlanta, GA 30341. Main phone number 1>and
my desk number lbl will reach out later today if you are available to finalize matters.
Thank you

.

2
> -----Original Message-----

R From: [DF] | [mailtoX) __fadarpa.mil]

> Sent:--Monday, August 06, 2018 11:07 AM
>Tof e |(AT) (FBD) PN BINCL BIET |
> Subject: Re: Atlanta contact

>|:]my cellphone is|“""®

>

>W hat’s the address?

>>On Aug 6, 2018, at 10:53] - JAT) (FBDPIC!L OINCLBIINE  Jyrote:
>>

>> Hi Please provide a cellular telephone number for coordination. Thank you
>>

N GG
(N7 IE]
>
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From: I!‘b)l‘e) I
_ Sent: Thu, 18 Feb 2016 10:18:39 -0500 PR sl
. To: [EIE)TEIMNC) BITIE_|(CYD) (FBI)| == NEYEY (OGNl ~ = ]
[kevo) (r1)
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: Re: Brief Outline Agenda tor 24th DARPA Meeting

As[0)5T Faid. the plan was forand y'all to open the kimono to the 120 PMs. I'll be over at the facility by Ipm
today. we can discuss them.

[B)(B)

(), (6XD),

DARPA/Information Innovation Office
675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114
Tel:|©)5] ] Cel:[(b)b] | Fax{(l(6) |

[EE) Ja.darpa.mil / '@darpa.smil.mil [TEY6) Jadarpa.ic.gov
On Feb 18, 2016, at 9:48 AM, I'Zb)(G) kL)dmpa.mib
,‘v_yvrote:

>

> 1 just left you a voice mail in response to your message. Our understanding
> is that we will brief an overview of our research programs for 30 minutes

> and then the rest of the time is yours.

>

> Please let me know if you need anything further from us. Feel free to call
>me if you need to discuss anything.

>
> Regards,
>
> Elena
>{(b)(B) |
> Schafer Corporation
>DARPA SETA Support
> office: [(leﬁ) |
(0)(5] i darpa.mil
&
>
> —--Original Message--—-
> From: Mckeown, Michael J. (CYD) (FBI)'th)iﬁi. (BYCTYC). (BNE) ]
~>Sent: Thursday, February 18,2016 9:41 AM
> To:[Bi5) lwdarpa mil>
>Cc: 5 [(CYD) (OGA)EIE]. (LI7)C), (BN )E) |
AR CYD) (FBHJE)E). (BY7)C). (B}(7)(E) |

> Subject: Brief Outline Agenda for 24th DARPA Meeting

>
>H{T ]

(b)(6). (0i(7)

AR
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o
=

>

> 1 was looking for a brief outline of an agenda for our meeting on 02/24/16

>at DARPA.

~

> My boss, Director Don Freese, just wanted to make sure we are on the same

> page with DARPA for topics at the meeting.

>

>l also left you a voice mail on the same matter.
(D)B). (b)(7) >
(C), (bXT). 2
= S

~ > Thanks,
S o

V. ¥ ¥V Y

4

. U(‘Ign_,i.(a;.m) NC), 7 I

v

> Office of Data Exploitation (ODX)

>
> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force (NCIJTF)

(b)(B), (I(7NC], (b)[NE)

V
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Fiom: [EXEI BT GIUNET |(cyD) (FBl)
Sent: Fri, 18 Aug 2017 16:15:03 +0000
To: (b)(6) |

ce: JETE] BITTEL 1 Joc) (Faijf ™
Subject: RE: contact info

(bXB). (D)7} Yes. | have your card - thanks oA}
(C), (b7 )

(=

may | please have your contact information as well?

.. Thanks,

(D)E), (D)(7)
(Ci, (bXT).

(F1

mz |ilto (b)(5) wdarpa.mil]

(b)(8), (0}(7) {0, (DTG, (CYD)(FBI)I (6). (R)(7)(C), (BI7XE) |
E'E's"(bx"-)\., Ce. |(0C)(FBI)|“> BREEUEE BIE] j@darpa.mil>
3 Subject: Re: contact info

Dthanks. I think you have all my contact info?

>On Aug 18, 2017, at 11:07 AMJBICT BTN BT [(CYD) (FBIJEIE) OIS BITE)  Jwrote:
s

>1j
(bX6). (b)7)  fbX6
! )(?) ~
. > Best regards,
e
s
=
> SSA[RI(), (B)NC). B E] ]
>CYOS III

> Eurasia Cyber Operations
>E0)B), ()07 )(C]. (b)[/)E)

\'s

just realized that you probably don't have my contact information. Here it is below, plus my "red" email is
3 BNC), (BI(F)E) |

>
>
>



D)6}, (b))

(C). BT ..

iFY

(D)(6). (b)(7)
(C) (bXT)

= R

(b)(6), (b)(7)
(C), (D))
F1

. Sounds good — (
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(D)(6)
From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

s

>On May 3, 2018, at 3:49 .I.’“M.,(OTD) (FB]‘EE)](D)' I IC) (DX Iwrote:

=

> Let's plan for Wed the 16th at 11am.
>

> Thanks.

>
> e Original Message---—--

e From:|()(®) mailto[P)IE) la)darpa.mil]

> Seiit: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:46 PM
> Tol_——— JOTD) (FR) !

(b)6). ()(7)

> Subject: Re: Contact
>

> Let’s schedule a time, because that week is fairly busy. Let me offer Monday at 11am or 3pm (or later). or
Tuesday at 4pm, or Wednesday at 1 1lam.

T

>>0n May 3, 2018, at 3:36 PM[_——____](OTD) (FBIfTO: P BT Jwrote:

>>
>>H (b)(5

==
>> [ will reach out to you on your open line and then we can switch to NSTS. | am out of the office next week, but

will reach out to you the week of May 14. By chance, do you knowt DARPA?

B
'>>“Thanks,

]

>

(Crte)
R



(b)), ()T

(Ch, (b))

)

(b)), (D)7)

F1
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(@]

(C). ()T
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From: i
Sent: T - Thu, 28 Apr 2016 15:23:34 -0400
To: I T (CYD) (FBI)
Subject: Re:

Sure, no problem.

(]

DARPA /Information Innovation Office
675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114

Tel{L)E) | Cel:|(bX0) | Fax:[iL)6)

(G [t darpamiT 7](0)(6) frdarpa.smil.mil /[{b](5) l@darpa.ic.gov
On Apr28,2016,at3:221 PM[ YcYD) (FBIy" [FTET BGUNCT TET7E]
wrote:

>Tam stuck in traffic. Are you available at 4pm?

> e -- Original message --------
>From:|b){®] [@darpa.mil>
> Date: 04/28/2016 12:01 PM (GMT-05:00)
> Toy| : kcyD) (FB1y"[ERE). GITACT BINE)
> Subject: Re:
>~
> Yup. I'll call you at your office number?
>
b ({BIGsH]
> DARPA/Information Innovation Office
> 675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114
> Tel:{P)6) | Celf®)E] Fax|b)€) |
E (D16 fe’darpa.mil 7](6)(6) — |edarpa.smil.mil I(b)(e' F;darpa.ic.gov

>
>On Apr 28, 2016, at 11:57 AM,I kCYD) (FBI)"I'M‘B)' (BYTYC). (B} THE) l
> wrole:

b

>> 3:30 is good if it still works for you.

o bdama.mi.] (o6 (50
. 2016 8:26 PM o
CYD) (F BI) """"

bt
F

> Subjcct Rc

===



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b)(6), (0){7)
(), (D) T
>> Certainly:-Does 3:30pm work?
> gy
>>0n Apr27,2016,at5:17 PMJ - CYD) (FBI)" [(br(ﬁﬁ. BYTNC), (BNTHE) ]
>> wrote;
>>
o>
> >|ibiit)
e
(DX6). (D)) >> As we work through the final stages of the MOU process, I would like to do a “pulse check” on how the
E:;." (b7, contractor you are putting out here 15 doing on clearances, ete, so we don’t have any unnecessary delays once he
i “starts in-processing. Can we do a quick call tomorrow afternoon or Friday to catch up?
b SR
>

>> Chicf of Operations
>> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force

>>

< s{BXE), BATHC). JOffice

. BE

>> Blackberry

-

>> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE (b\)l'ﬂ@{)‘ (oi(7)
> This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain (CJ. (i)

R
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 3

intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail message or attachments is strictly -~
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete and notify the sender at‘j
immediately. Thank you.

>>

>

=
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(b)(6)
From:
Sent: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 11:51:55 -0400
To: [£)(©), ITNC] 1)) |(CYD) (CON)
Cc: (b)(6)
Subject: Re:[B)io), (I7NC] (bX7) |
Attachments: smime.p7s
(D)), (b)(7)
(C}, (b)7)--
li= s
Ok, I hope it »go‘e_s,_i_yell.
(ti)(s)r;‘ti))(TJ >On Sep 13, 2017, at ]6:49:[ [(CYD) (CON)[EIGL BI7ICT BN Jwrote:
S N
ngb(]b"(%m : My]| _— |is now set for next Thursday. [ will be out that day and most likely Friday as well.
, :
] \ >|.'b)f5). (7T, (B)THE) |
ETE]
>
>H(b)(6). BI(FI(C), (b)E)
>
1
b (LS darpa.mil
> fodarpa.smil.mil
& darpa.ic.gov
>b)i6), PI7NC) (PIAE) |
S ) DARPA)

3



(D)(ﬁ) (D)(7)
1 (bX7 )

(FW

(b)(6), ()(7)

=

(b)(6). (bi(7)

(C). (b)(A)..

[

[B)(6), (B)(7)

Y
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From: [0 B0 Koc) (FBl)

Sent: Tue, 29 Mar 2016 09:03:23 -0400

To: O]

cc: DN (el N (:D} 2t CYD) (FBI) CyD)
(OGA);51E). PU7XCLB) K CYD) (OGA)

Subject: RE: Detailee Addendum

Thank yofor the Easter wishes! And thank you for pointing out the contractor/employee
distinction. We are using “employee” in the generic sense here and it is undefined within the main MOU
or the Detailee Addendum, so it would in my opinion encompass both relationships without affecting
the provisions of the MOU. I’'m happy to discuss further, but | believe we are on safe ground here.

| look forward to speaking with you or your OGC rep shortly to discuss further.

Thank you again,

UNCLASSIFIED/LES

0)(B), (kY[ HC). (o

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel

(b)(B). (BI(7HCI, (b)(THE)

(C). (0T

(). BYD).

Confidentiality Statement:

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention
or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate

e-mail or by calling

a5 e (b)(6), (6)(7)
» From: "~ [[mailtof""® Bdarpa.mil] (Ch.Le7)
- Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2016 12:32 PM P
To:[BIe] BITIC1. 0T |(OGC) (FBI)
- Cel J(OGC) (FBI);[BIG.EITIC) Bi71_|(CYD) (FBI);f2)E. BITICL. D) kcyD) (OGA);

| |(CYD) (OGA) (D)6, (DIT)

Sub]ect' Re: Detailee Addendum (C), (B)7)

> ”
thanks --- I'll pass this by our OGC, but I don't anticipate any issues. Just one correction:| | -
isn't an "employee", he is a contractor (but then again, there are no employees, in the formal
employment sense of the word, at DARPA).
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Happy Easter,
(b)(6)

On Mar 24, 2016, at 5:21 PM,[PI0L I BT JOGC) (FBI)" [PXE) ®INC) (RXTIE) |

wrote:
{D)(6), (O)(7)
(S 0)7)

(BYE) iR

[:l

It was a pleasure meeting you last week. We are eagerly anticipating having' S |"oin the Office
of Data Exploitation here at NCIITF as the DARPA| (b)(6)] | have attached the
Detailee Addendum here for your review. This will serve as an addendum to the MQOU that was

executed in January of this year.

Once you have had the opportunity to review, please feel free to reach out to me. | am more than
happy to discuss the standard provisions of the Addendum and talk through any questions or concerns
you may have.

Thank you!

UNCLASSIFIED/LES

National Security Law Branch

Office of the General Counsel
(h)(6), (D)(7I(C), (b)T)E)

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

e-mail.

<DARPA.DETAILEE.ADD.PDF>



(bX6). (b))
(Cl. (bX7)

(=l
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o)
From:
Sent: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 16:36:41 -0400
To: [EXET BRIy, BXOE) JcyD) (con); ™
Cc: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Director Freese /HONECON

No problem, all's well that ends well.
From{®)(%1 (b)XTNC). BIZNE) K CYD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:35 PM

To:[b)E) ]

Cc:|oli5) | Freese, Donald W, (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Director Freese /[b)5) ~ PHONECON
(b)E)

Was downstairs 15 minutes prior waiting onlu;Ji‘??J land had a teammate on standby in case | got
pulled away from my desk. My sincere apology tofb)(®] ffor our disconnect and we appreciate
“~._ his patience.

From{®/® limailto:{ '’ |@darpa.mil]

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:11 PM

TO:J;:E)‘('E).(DM:)(b.:.‘.b)ﬂ) kCYD) (CON]WJ(‘” LINC), (BITNE) |

CcfRi5! @darpa.mil>

Subject: Fw: Director Freese /[[E)6_______ PHONECON

When we met this morning my understanding was that this was an in person meeting and
someone was going to be there to get|  (b)(6)fin the lobby. He arrived and no one was there.

From:["/©) darpa.mil>
Sent: Friday, October 28, ’
To{n)c)
Subject: Re: Director Freese 4(b>(61| PHONECON
OK )

)

On Oct 28, 2016, at 10:35 AM,
wrote:

(@darpa.mil>

(b)6)

The NCl is having their Halloween party today. Everyone is in costume and little kids here.
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knows you will need to be escorted from the lobby

| will not be here but [

b)(6)

From:[(h)‘a) |
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 10:05 AM

To:|2i(5) |

EE[(E)) BIC), (D)) |(CYD) (CON)

On Oct 28, 2016, at 9:44 AM|P1®) wdarpa.mil>
wrote:

;
(b

)6)

Your meeting is going to be held at NCI at 3:00. is setting it up now

Russ

From{"i©) [@darpa.mil>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9: M
To: Donald W. (CYD) Freese (FBI);| """

Subject: Director Freese /|(b)i6) |PHONECON

Sir

rbNbL(DNTﬁClabﬁ/NE)

e has a meeting from 1000 to 1200. Can we schedule the call for this afternoon

Organizer: Freese, Donald W. (CYD) (FBI)

When: 11:00 AM - 11:30 AM October 28, 2016
Subject: Director Freese /[P PHONECON
Location: 571-218-4290 /Cell: 571-225-4417
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(b)(6). (b)(
(Cl, (bXT

(F

7

(bX7)

)
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From: [0)ie) |

Sent: Sat, 31 Mar 2018 11:30:54 -0400

To: LD MY D) (EBI)

cc: YE) BI7ICT T o) (FBI)fEIET BI7ICT (BXE]_ITADD) (FBI)

Subject: Re:l‘.'t');'ﬂtt:) BT IE)

we’ll take a look.
Best,

(D)(B]

DARPA
675 N. Randolph Street
Arlington, VA 22203

(T) 571-218-4290

{b)(B]

NIPR)
bYE) |(SIPR)
(EXE) [JWICS)

On Mar 30, 2018, at 10:59 AM,}P)¢), !

(b1(6)

(CYD) (FBOETE PITCT 0T Jwrote:

(IES

FYI, I received your contact information from my colleague, SSA[,/"

(b)(6), (B)INC), (b)(7)E]

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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From: [EXEL BN kYD) (CON)
Sent: Thu, 17 Mar 2016 10:01:12 -0400
To: I(b‘;(S) |

Subject: RE: Downstairs

I'll be right down.

From: |(I(5] ][mailto:Fh)(ﬁ) bdarpa.mil]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:01 AM
To:|P)E) R)TIC) ((CYD) (CON)

Subject: Downstairs

(21°) _ |we're downstairs.
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From: {2151 (BIFNCL X kCyD) (FBI)
Sent: Thu, 28 Apr 2016 15:21:00 -0400
To: [eie) |

Subject: RE:

I am stuck in traffic. Are you available at 4pm?

-------- Original message --------

From: |/®) [ darpa.mil>

Date: 04/28/2016 12:01 PM (GMT-05:00)

To:[PI0L DICLBE_[CYD) (FBIY oo BT BRrTe) |
Subject: Re:

Yup. I'll call you at your office number?

(b)(B)

675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2114

Tel: {0)5) | Cel{(BiE) | Fax: [E)(6)

l:jh)(a) l@.darpa.mll /(o7E) [@darpa.smil.mil /(b)i6) fudarpa.ic.gov
On Apr 28, 2016, at 11:57 AMJPCL PIACL 0NN Y cyp) (FB1)"|PX6) BT, (OXTIE) |
wrote:

(D)), (B)(7) >3:30 is good if it still works for you.

(Ch (b)) >

(Fl e T .

byie), (by7) > Erom: (O)El Imailxo,'-b)(ﬁ’ @darpa.mil]
(C), )7} > Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 8:

i " Tol = kcyDp) (FBI)

>Ce{ JOGC) (FBI{PXE). FITITT.J(CyD) (0GA)
b(6). (0)(7) > Subject: Re: :
> Certairily -Boes 3:30pm work?
>On Apr 27,2016, at 5:17PM[__—_— kCYD) (FBI{PX0) BXTIC, BITHE) |
> wrote:
>

>

(0)(B)
>
> As we work through the final stages of the MOU process. I would like to do a “pulse check™ on how the contractor
you are putting out here is doing on clearances, etc, so we don’t have any unnecessary delays once he starts in-
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processing. Can we do a quick call tomorrow afternoon or Friday to catch up?
>

AR)E). (BX7NC). [B) ]

> Chief of Operations

> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force

SJENELBITICT, office

SfITHE) Blackberry

>

>CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ()6}, ()7

> This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain ,(:;, ABN7)
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the e
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail message or attachments is strictly .~

prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in crror, pleasce delete and notify the sender a@

immediately. Thank you.

>
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From: P63, BDIC) (cvD) (FBI)
Sent: Thu, 28 Apr 2016 12:02:02 -0400
To: [GIE) ]

Subject: RE:

Perfect. [ will be standing by.

----- Original Messagec-----

From: |(0)(5) | [mailto{(ti(5) @darpa.mil]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 12:01 PM

Tof®)O), (bXT)C) kCYD) (FBI)

Subject: Re:

Yup. I'll call you at your office number?

(b)6)

DARPA/Intformation [nnovation Office

675 N. Randolph Street, Arlington, VA 22203-2]
Tel{(bX6) |Ccl{{b):6) TFax; (b)(B]

lng(b‘) [a_‘..darpa.mil | [BIE] [@darpa.smil.mil fE)6) J@darpa.ic.gov
On Apr 28,2016, at 11:57 AM[PI). (PA7IC) [cYD) (EBIy"[PX0) RHIC) |
wrote:

>3:30 is good if it still works for you.

>

> me](hJ(BJ I [mailto: vdarpa.mil]
> Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 8:26 PN

> To:|(R)(B), [B) CYD) (FBI)

> Cef0I0). BXNE) [OGC) (FBO{BXEL BT |CyD) (OGA)
> Subject: Re:

>

> Certainly. Does 3:30pm work?

>

>On Apr 27, 2016, at 5:17 PM,[2€), (GI7HC] j(cYD) (FBI)"[RI5], (BITC) |
> wrotc:

>
>

> As we work through the final stages of the MOU process, I would like to do a "pulse check™ on how the contractor
you are putting out here is doing on clearances, etc, so we don't have any unnecessary delays once he starts in-
processing. Can we do a quick call tomorrow afternoon or Friday to catch up?

>

>{0)e). BI(C) |

> Chief of Operations

> National Cyber Investigative Joint Task Force

>
SRIEEITICET |office
Blackberry

v _V
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>CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‘-;E{“f‘]bf}}'ﬂi
> This e-mail message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain A M

information that is privileged. confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the .
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this e-mail message or attachments is strictly o
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please delete and notify the sender ati
immediately, Thank you.

-~

>



(D)B), (P)(T)

(C), (0N
L)
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From: . [(b)(6) |

Sent: e Mon, 10 Apr 2017 15:26:27 -0400
To: T |(CYD) (CON)
Subject: Re: EA meeting at NCIJTF

Do you want me at that? I don’t think I can make it.

(b))

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)
675 N Randolph Street
Arlington, VA 22203

(T Itji[:') ]

(NIPR)YPI®) adarpa.mil
(SIPR) vdarpa.smil.mil

(JWICS)eiie) pg darpa.ic.gov

On Apr 10,2017, at 2:09 PM,[(U)(E'II OIIC), (DXTYE) I(CYD) (('()N)Im)tu).(b:( TICT RTIE)

wrote:

Finalize initial system requirements and installation plan with NCUTF
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From: |(b)E) |

Sent: Thu, 15 Nov 2018 12:24:36 -0500
To: ll('t_j(ﬁ). {RYTHC), (B)T) kOCIO) (OGA)
Subject: Re: FYI

Cool, works for me.

BIE)

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)
675 N Randolph Street

Arlington, VA 22203
o) S
(NSTS)[?*

9] .
(NIPR @darpa.mil
(SIPR) darpa.smil.mil

(JWICS)[P! ldarpa.ic.gov

On Nov 15, 2018, at 12:22 le(DJ(b) Ty, BI7IE) |(OCIO) (OGA)|“’)"8)- YY), DYTIE)

wrote:

Hi lets meet at the Starbucks, on the 1°* floor. Its right by the courtyard

From: [(D)[E) | [mailto|®Ii; [@darpa.mil]
Sent; Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:11 PM

Tolﬁ(m' (ILAC), BI(T) I{ogo) (OGA)|(b}(6). B)7NC), (BITXE) I
Subject: Re: FYI

I’ll come by tomorrow at [pm. Where am [ coming in the HQ? (I've only ever been on the
ground floor.)

Also, see attached as a conversation starter :)

[b){E)

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)
675 N Randolph Street
Arlington, VA 22203

g a—

(NSTS)"'®
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b)ie)

(NIPR] (@darpa.mil
(SIPR) wdarpa.smil.mil
(JWICS)|bi®] adarpa.ic.gov




(D)), (B)(7)

{

=

(C), (b)ﬁ')-.,__ »

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: I s |(OCIO) (OGA)

Sent: Thu, 15 Nov 2018 17:05:46 +0000
To: |(bX6) |
Subject: RE: FYI

| am also free tomorrow morning at 8 -9
And again at 1300 - 1400

Thanks

From:ﬁﬁ:‘f&- (X)), (o)) ](OCIO) (OGA)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:46 AM
To: [OI5) l@darpa.mil>

Subject: RE: FYI

Sorry this fell through the cracks
I'm free until 12 if you still available

Thanks

"~ From: [(5)[E) |[mai|to:|‘b)‘b) bdarpa.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:53 AM
Tod S [ocli0) (OGA)|(D’(6). (B)7HC), (I THE) |
Subject: Re: FYI

9am (or later)? Whatever works, but I do want to talk to you about what we’re doing with several
field offices (primarily WFO, Alabama, Atlanta, and Boston).

Cheers,
(b)(6)

On Nov 13, 2018, at 06:201(03(5). (BYNC), BITIE) kOCIO) (OGA)lu:)(GJ. (DUTYC), (RYTHE) |wrote:
ey [T ]

How about 8 or 97
We can meet at Hoover or grab coffee near by

™ Thanks

From: [0)6) | [mailto: [~} [@darpa.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 5:01 PM
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—_—

To:’[t)(b), (DTS, (0)07) I{OC|O) (OGA b6}, ()7 )T, () 7HE)

Subject: Re: FYI

Works for me — what time? FBI HQ?
Cheers,

[b)(6)

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)

675 N Randolph Strect

Arlington, VA 22203

(NSTS) (b)o)

(NIPR)"€) @darpa.mil
(SIPR) y)darpa.smil.mil
(JWICS)®Io ldarpa.ic.gov

On Nov 9, 2018, at 12:51 PM (OCIO) (OGA) [P

Y BN ZNCT, (BT NE) I

wrote:
Hi

How does morning of the 6 (Thursday) look?

~Thanks

(=]

From: [b)(€) | [mailtoftbXE) [@darpa.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 9: 51 AM

To: I b)ie), (b]()(C], (R)[7) kOC|O) (OGA) ¥ (BY7HC), (b)THE)

Cc: I(h‘(b | D. (CYD) (OG |@tbi.gov>
Subject: Re: FYI

One of these made it through. How's your December 3, 6, or 77
Best,
BIE)

On Nov 9, 2018, at 09:48 [°/©) EXNC) CI7E FOC10) (0GA)[P©) ©

TRCLBXE) |wrote:

Hi
Sorry | thought | sent a response

It was good seeing you again, | am hoping one of these emails makes it through.
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;(b)'(».;) | have some availability in the beginning of December if you would like to meet.

Thanks
e

(b)(€), (b){7}
(C). (b))
(F

From: [2)©) |

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 6:05 PM

Tof = locio) (OGA)f-b):E‘)‘ OIS, (LYTYE) |
Subject: FYI

Just connecting here as well, but please use my DARPA email --- | log in to the FBI account very,
very sporadically.

Best,

(D)(E)



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [2X®). BXTIC).OXTY - kocio) (0GA)

Sent: Fri, 16 Nov 2018 18:04:51 +0000

To: |(b)6) |

Subject: Re: GPS shows me as being 5 mins late
No worries

|(b)(5) O)FHC), (BITYE)

Chief Technology Officer

Office of Chief Information Officer
Federal Bureau of Investigation
-------- Original message --------

From: [®I°] | B8 [@darpa.mil>
Date: 11/16/18 1:04 PM (GMT-05:00)
To:PREENO BITE|(OCIO) (OGA)' [ERTBTTICT BX7IE] |

Subject: Re: GPS shows me as being 5 mins late
I’m a mile away but the traffic is killing me! I’ll be there as soon as legally possible :)

On Nov 16, 2018, at 13:02[F® PIEE | oCI0) (0GA [P BT BuieE)

No worries
I'm at fBI Starbucks

|(b)(5). B)NC), (DI )E] I

Chief Technology Officer

Oftice of Chief Information Ofticer
Federal Bureau of [nvestigation
-------- Original message —-------

From: [P/ R [ darpa.mil>
Date: 11/16/18 12:36 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: [PELEICLBIET |(OCIO) (OGA )" [P PR ey |

Subject: GPS shows me as being 5 mins late



(DXB), (b)(T)

(CJ, (bYF)-...

F

(D)B). {
(Cl, (bX

(F

(=
~

)7

~d

(D)(B), (D)(7)
(C), (b))

F £

(b)(B), (b)(7)
(C), (bXA)
(F1

(D)(B),
(C) (b
F

T

)(7)

—

“d

(

"> From: [ETE) | [mailto:
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ik |(b)E) |
Sent: ~e.__Mon, 11 Jun 2018 11:24:34 -0400
Cc: (b)) |
Subject: Re: IC badges
Attachments: smime.p7s
(”)};,mé')'«:'él‘lent. e
>OnJun 11,2018, at | I:ZOJ [(cYD) (coN[[XE) BITNC) OXT) Jwrote:

> -
! Ll
>

> They are already being processed.

Vdarpa.mil

]

> Scﬁl:‘"‘Mo_nQav. June 11, 2018 11:19 AM

> Tof [CYD) (CON)|IPIEI DIAIC) D)) |
> Ce:[P0T Jadarpa.mil>{FT0
[BXF) yodarpa.mil>

e Subject: IC badges

>,
chl’s ask NCIJTF for badges forand (b)(6)



(b)(6), (b){7)
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(C). (Y.
= =

(bX6). (b)(T)

(Fl

(b)), {b)(7)
C), (b¥T)._

(b)(8), (b)(7)
(CJ, (bXT)

1= N

(b)(6), (B)(7)

(T, (0)T).
F s

|
(Cl, (BYF)...

From: [ (cvp) (con)
Sent: Wed, 4 Jan 2017 21:09:28 +0000
To: (O |

Subject: RE: Info

Thank you, I will -'l"éknow

----- Original Mcssage----~

_ From: [0)(6) | [mailtofE)E) kidarpa.mil]
~Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:59 PM
To:jbHeE). fodarpa.mil>
Ccl [(CYD) (CON |5, (B)7)C), (B)THE] |

Subject: Re: Info

Yes, that's good to share. In addition, output of the analysis of the performers and system prototypes will be
available to FBI — that’s probably of more use, than the raw data.
(0)(B)

>On Jan 4, 2017, at 3:54 PM (%) jadarpa.mil> wrote:
>

. > Can you chime in on what is acceptable to share?

]

(R)7C), (DITYE)

(VALY LV VA VI VS 0

AV VALV RV

VY

> Regards,
(D)(6)

[ v

> _-;--()ﬁging__l Message-----

> From:[ o (CYD) (CON) ()51, (b)(HC), (R)TIE)
> Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 3:31
> To[{b)(6) fodarpa.mil>

> Subject: Info

> | have a couple questioné'”féf He is briefing FBI Cyber Leadership
> tomorrow at 11:00 and want to make sure he is getting it correct

>

S [BIDICY BXE) I
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(b)(6), (b)(7)
(CJ. (b))
= e
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From: [(b)E) |

Sent: Fri, 26 Oct 2018 09:33:56 -0400
To: [ BR7RC) BATRE) |

Subject: Re: Inquiry Via DARPA.mil - email

No worries - you didn’t get my two notes from yesterday?

On Oct26,2018,at06:29,' ©®O®kdarpamil'<|  ®®ladarpa.mil> wrote:

The following message was received via the DARPA public website (xxx.darpa.mil), not directly
via an email from the sender. Because the sender's email address was manually entered into a
form, requests to block the address will not be effective. Should you find this email to be
threatening, malicious or in some way inappropriate, please forward it to

| (ﬁb)(‘6)|fu)da[pa.mil.
Affiliation Selected: Government

=P sorry for the round about email, but I don't have access to my old agency email so I
didn't have your darpa address handy. Thanks:,.. L.

s, \DNELBYT)

Y O
(FY



(bX(6), (b)(T)
(C), (bXH-....

=

(b)6), (b)(7)

F

() (b)),
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From: . [ |
Sent: e Tue, 14 Nov 2017 12:56:53 -0500
To: - koc) (FBI)
cc: b)) |
Subject: Re: IP file

No problem, got it.

'ill send you details for the EA PI meeting on December 1st.
[b)(6)

>On Nov 14,2017, at 11:57 AM

>

o) FBIETTOTIET T Jurote:

b)6)

>

X >Attached is the IP list we discussed. Sorry for the delay.

>SS/
>CYOS III

> Eurasian Cyber Operations
(0)E), (OILHC], (B)LAE)

V4

>
>
o

<Copy of TP Address list for DARPA xlsx>



{b)(B), (b)(7)
(C), (b¥)._
1

)(b) B)(T)
b/f;l

(F

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: UL

Sent: Tue 9 Jan 2018 15:09:01 +0000
To: [E7e ]

Subject: RE: IP file

{b)(6)

Have you and your team had an opportunity to work on this matter?

’ Th_z‘l»'nks.

CYOS III

Eurasian Cyber Operations
(b)), (BY(7)C), (b)T)E)

: . / OC) (FBI)
Sent: ruesday November 14, 2017 11:57 AM
To:[BIF lodarpa.mil>
Subject; [P file
(b)(R)

o Attached is the IP list we discussed. Sorry for the delay.

SS
CYOS III

Eurasian Cyber Operations
(b)(6), (BYHC), (D)(T)E)




(b)(6), (D)(7)
(C), (b)ﬁ)

(F1

(b)(6), (B)(7)

(Cl, (b7,
iF

To.kf'[ib‘i(ﬁl . | darpa.mil>

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: CD) (CON)

Sent: Tue 11 Oct 2016 13:10:46 +0000

To: DI BIE] ]

cc: BYE), ITIC), (BRNIE) J[CD) (OGA);[212:: BIFIC) (1 kep) (FBI)
Subject: RE: meeting on October 20

Ok, we will re-submit

----- Original Message-----

From: [b)E [ mailto] (b)(6) kudarpa mil]

Sent: Tucsda QOctober 11, 2016 8:37 AM

Tof CD) (CON)|(B)(E), (b)(7)C). [1)(/)E) (b)(6) Jtoli5) f@darpa.mil>
Cc; ‘ CD) (OGA)[iIB], (B)LAC) (DIHE) (CD) (FBI)
ib)(6), (b} ( NC), 5J7J(EJ
Subject: RE: meeting on October 20
Importance: High
The visitor center just informed me that none of you have Perm Certs at the facility.
Vir,
(b)(6)
DARPA/Intormation Innovation Office (120) (0X6)
Office: |(b)ib)
Mobile|
--;--On inal Message-----
FromCD) (CON)|IO). (DXTXCL B)NE) I
Sent: Tuesday, October 11,2016 8:21 AM ,
To: [BE) Jctr@darpa.mil>; [("0) }@darpa.mil>
Ce:[D)iB). OITHCL )I7)  JCD) (OGAYPIE). R)7)C), (DI(7NE) [CD) (FBD)

[(D)B), (PYTHC), ()7 NE)
Subject: RE: meeting on October 20

(D](6)

Can you check to see if[ib)5). (BI7I(C]. (B)7)E) fand myself have been Perm Certed for DARPA based on our
previous visits? If not, we will re-submit our clearances

“~_Thanks,

) BYNC), ()T NE)
cef % [CDj( (FBDJBIE). GXN(C), BITIE) [CD) (OGA)

{b)(6), (o)(7)

ACHB)T)

(Fy



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[(UJ(G). [B)7)HC). (EITHE] l(( D) (FB])I(“’ )ABMTC), I(T)E) |
Subject: RE: meeting on October 20

For collateral-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to DARPA at (703) 528-3655 or send it via email
10: VCC@DARPA.mil. Via JPAS, the requesting FSO may send a visit request using the SMO Code: DDAAUS4.

For SCl-level visits, please fax your clearance/visit request to the SSO at 703-812-1995 (secure) or 703-528-3655
(unclassified). You may also send your SCI visit requests as follows:

Via JWICS, the requesting SSO may send a message with the visit information to SSO DARPA.

Via JPAS, the requesting SSO may send a visit request using the SMO Code DDAAUS2.

(b)(6)

DARPA/Information Innovation Office (120) (
Office;|(B)E)

Maobilg

(bX6), (b)(7)

E;Z;" (bXTA. . --—-Original Message-----

(b)), (bj(7) ~From: |O)(0) I

(C) (0)F)..... Sent: !-ndav October 07, 2016 3: 43 PM

> | T [cD) (CONJET 'b )(C),(bl'(ﬂ(E) |
Cc [CD) (FBI)I'b bYTHC), (0)I7)E) [CD) (OGA)
(b)(B), (B)(7I(C), (b)T)E) |(CD) (FBI)[(bX5). B)7)C). (O} 7)E) J(bio)
(b)(6) |ctr@darpa.mil>

Subject: Re: meeting on October 20

(D)5} Yec'ed) will send you instructions for passing clearances.

(b)(6), (L)(7)

LD, B

42 |

(D)E), (B)(T)

s CD) (CON)

“Sent: Fnday, October 7, 2016 3:41 PM

To: [(D)E) |
Gis [CD) (FBIEE). BITICT. BT kD) (OGA){RI0) ITNC). 01 kCD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: meeting on October 20)
That sounds good

(b)), (b)(7)

i i N A Original Message-—---

<Erom: [0I6) | [mailtoP)©) ladarpa.mil]

Sent: Eriday, October 07, 2016 2:42 PM
To|_i[c'n) (CON)[EIET ®IC) BITIEr ]

Subject: meeting on October 20

Does 2pm work for you?
(b)€)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [(o1B) |

Sent: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 09:01:37 -0400

To: [EIE] RINC). BRI [(CYD) (CON)

Subject: Re: My phone at NCIJTF

Attachments: smime.p7s

Thanks:

>OnJun 11,2018,at 08:06] J(CYD) (CON)[IEABL DIFIE). ) | wrote:
>

> Good morning, just in case you need to contact me. {P)(E). (DJ7XC) R)AE) |




(b)(6), (B)(7)

(C), (OXT-..

F)

(D)(B), (L)(T)
(C), (b))
Fl :

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: | T |[CYD) (CON)

Sent: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 14:57:20 +0000
To: |(b)6) |
Subject: RE: My phone at NCIUTF

Great, glad it went smooth. I'll be here

----- Original Message-—---

T From: [0)B) | [mailtof™'® fodarpa.mil]

Sent;' Monday, June 11,2018 10:55 AM
To 3% JCYD) (CON)[EIC).BITXCT.TRTT) ]
Subject: Re: My phone at NCIJTF

éddi;"gor all the badges. I'll give you a call when I leave CIA (around 4pm).

>OnJun 11,2018, at08:06] [CYD) (CON) [T BT BT Jwrote:
3
S b)(6)

> Good morning, just in case you need to contact me. [R)O) BXOIC) BIAE! |




(b)(6), (B)(T)

=1

(b)
(C
bt

=

6), (D)(7)
b))

v v

(C). (b¥T).__

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(B)6)
From:
Sent: Tue, 12 Jun 2018 17:13:52 -0400
To: (2i(8], (BJI7)C), B)(7]  [CYD) (CON)
cc: R |
Subject: Reqib)e), (bI7)C), (B)T)E) I
Attachments: smime.p7s

Yeah, let’s push to July - | need Thursday morning at DARPA.

>On Jun 12, 2018, at 10:43J2X0), (0XTHC) B)  [(CYD) (CONYRIE) COIFXCL BT fwrote:

>

>{(b)E)

-

> (930 on Thursday will work for in-processing here at Newbrook. You will also have to go to Mission Ridge
(15030 Conference Center Dr, Chantilly, VA 20151) to set a pin for your badge. [t is a 5 minutes from here. They
have been notified, you do not need an appoint for this, you just have to go there and let them know you art her to
get a pin for your badge. Parking can be a pain at Mission Ridge but they do have some visitors spaces out

front. Without the pin you still have unescorted access to NCIJTF but of course need someone to badge you into the
doors.

>

> They are also trying to limit elevator badges at NCLITF to people who will be here on a regular basis. Without
one you can use you badge to get into the doors but will need to have someone with you that has an elevator badge
to use those. They will ask if you need one. If you want one just tell security you will be here on a regular recurring
basis.

>

> If you would like to push to July, just let me know.

>
> -----Original Message-----

VoV

> From:[)0] r Jmailtof (b)(6)}@darpa.mil]

> Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 4:00 PM

> Toir kcYD) (CoNfEIEI TN BT ]

> Ce:|bi(c] l@wdarpa.mil>

> Subject: ReJPN0). BITIC). BITIE] ]
>

.2 No problem. I don’t think I’ll be able to come by anytime soon...maybe Thursday morning at 9:30am? Otherwise,

it'1l probably-be July...

>>OnJun 11,2018, at13:42] kYD) (CONY BT BTN BRTT wrote:

>>

>>[(b)B). O)C]. (D)NE) |into NCIJTF. The big thing is that you
have your badges and can use them now. The only thing that would be delayed is getting an elevator badge for
visits here. Please let me know when you would like to reschedule for. There is no rush.

o=

>
> ]

>



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

(b(6), (b)(7)
(CJ, (D)),
(F

>>{(b)(6)
>>b)E), (I NC), (bYNIE)

>>{(b){6) |@darpa.mil
>>l(b)(6), (0i(7)(C], (b)THE) |

>>[(b)(6) FD/\RP/\)




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [ETETEITCT BT ](CYD) (CON)
Sent: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 20:01:45 +0000
To: |(b)E)
Subject: REJ)0). PITXC). B)7)E) INCUTF today
(D))
(b)(6), (B)(T)
ng\ . 4 Got it, I will check when they return tomorrow.

Pt e, e Original Message-----
From: [(2)8) | [mailto|(b)(5) Jdarpa.mil]
Sent;Monday, June 11, 2018 4:00
To{, o l(cYD) (CONJBIE]L BITIC, BITIE]
Cc:]‘lm@ @darpa.mib
Subject: Re:fbi(6), (GI(TC, (b){7)E) “|NCIJTF today
(bX6), (L)(7)
Elr\ R problem. T don’t think I'll be able to come by anytime soon...maybe Thursday morning at 9:30am? Otherwise,
it'll probabiy-be July...
EP:);I(.R()E )n‘(%(?) iOn Jun11,2018.at13:42] [CYD) (CONYETET BITTCT BN Jwrote:
= A

)

3

!ill not be in this afternoon and will not be able to in-process you into NCIITF. The big thing is that you
have your badges and can use them now. The only thing that would be delayed is getting an elevator badge for
visits here. Please let me know when you would like to reschedule for. There is no rush.

v

WY,

(b)(8), B)7)(C),
(b)THE)

(D))
(BI(B), (BAIC), BITIE]

V. N VoA

b){f?) wdarpa.mil

TB16) [(DARPA)

Mo AW N

Av4



()8}, (b)(7)
(C, (U)(7)
S

(b)(6). (b)(7)

(CI, (bX7)..

=1

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: I A (cyD) (cON)

Sent: Mon, 11 Jun 2018 20:00:13 +0000
To: (5] ]
Subject: REFD)CL, (DXIC), (P)NE) linto NCUTF today
®)(E), (b)
~ATHC), (b)
(b)(6) (TVFY

Making sure you received this email. Dis"‘ﬁﬁf”’tﬁiﬁhﬂcmoon and cannot in-process you today.

----- Onomal Messagem——
From:| " JCYD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:43 PM

Tof®)s] [ darpa.mil
Subjccli(b"(sl. (b)), (BX(7I(E Iinlo NCIITF today

“ [oNE)

'ill not be in this afternoon and will not be able to in-process you into NCIJITF. The big thing is that you have
your badges and can use them now. The only thing that would be delayed is getting an elevator badge for visits
here. Please let me know when you would like to reschedule for. There is no rush.

ToNe], BV IC)
(BITVE)

(b)) lydarpa.mil
(D)(B), D) NC), (DITNE)

[(bX6) |(DARPA)




(b)), (B)(7)

(C), (D)7

=

b)), b)(7)

(=g}

{b)i€), (0)(7)

fFY

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6)

(
(). (0X7).._

(B)E), (X TIC), (R)(7)

) CYD) (CON)
Mon, 23 Jan 2017 15:40:15 +0000
) | BE] |
o) |
RETET) I

| will work it now and see what can be done.

From: [0)0) | [mailto:{P)%) [@darpa.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:33 AM
To:[FT0) -
[EE) @ darpa.mil>] 20 P EXT eyp) (con[Ere! B OTHE] |
Cc| (b)(6)|@darpa.mil>; (b)(6)]
Iiﬁ)l‘bJ [Pdarpa.mil>
Subjgct:l(mfﬁ‘ I
RG] T e |
(0)iE) | cc’ed) will be engaged with EA for the next 3 months.

Thanks,

(D)(5)

T |please send”_Jour site visit schedule.
-~ [ know it’s a long shot, but can we get[*'®) |in the meeting on Wednesday?
K| please send[PIFT} clearances over to the NCITF.

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)
675 N Randolph Street

Arlington, VA 22203

(T)I{b)%f)

(NIPR) (h)(E)
(SIPR)

(JWICS)[FTE

wdarpa.mil

yodarpa.smil.mil
Ea) daia.ic,éov



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: [[2Hh BRI l(cyD) (coN)
Sent: Wed, 22 Aug 2018 15:05:02 +0000
To: [EE) |

Subject: Recall: FBI OWA

[(oiiB), (B)(7)C] (CYD) (CON) would like to recall the message, "FBI OWA "




Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[EIE l

(D6}, (DI NC), ()51, YT, B))
From: BiETCa CuYG:D iRl
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 3:22 PM
To: [E)E) |
Subject: Tentative: GT EA Site visit



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

|tb)('3' I

From: [E)E) |

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:27 PM
To: ()6, (2ATXE) YD) (con
Subject: Tentative:EA meeting at NCIJTF



Obtained by UndeadFOIA

[PE ]

From: [{E)E) |

Sent: Maonday, April 10, 2017 5:07 PM
To: 52))[’1‘) OIICT, ()7 |(CYD) (CON)
Subject: Tentative:EA meeting at NCIJTF



(b)), (B)(T)
(Cl (bX7...
(Fl

Obtained by UndeadFOIA

From: |(b)E) |

Sent: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 10:33:27 -0500

To: {b)6) (0)(6), (B)(7)C), (MIT)E)
Cc:

Subject: (01(5)

Oe[ | ©0)

[(06)

Thanks,

()

[cc’ed) will be engaged with

[P ] please send[P™ Jour site visit schedu
- |I know it’s a long shot, but can we get

I | please send[*®) |s clearances over to the NCUTE.

Bl

DARPA / Information Innovation Office (120)

675 N Randolph Street
Arlington, VA 22203

adarpa.mil
iwdarpa.smil.mil

l’gi}'dama.ic.go_v

@
C)L or the next 3 months.

in the meeting on Wednesday?





